


We have also received all the extrac�on posi�ve control concentra�ons for the Blackburn case, which
seems to include the batches you have noted below.

I think that just leaves number 2 on your list, which we will request now. Could you please confirm
though that I am right in my assessment of the documents outlined above?

Many thanks
Laura

From: Kirsty Wright 
Sent: Tuesday, 15 November 2022 8:27 AM
To: Laura Reece 
Cc: Jess Wellard 
Subject: Re: Dra� report of Johanna Veth and Bruce Budowle

Good morning Laura,

Thank you for the update.  I am on leave this week, so it is the best chance for me to prepare for the
Inquiry.  Do you mind if I reach out to Dr Veth to try to arrange a mee�ng for tomorrow?

Thank you for arranging for the extra informa�on about the posi�ve control concentra�ons, that will
be really helpful.  To get a good data set for evalua�on, could I request all extrac�on posi�ve control
concentra�ons from mid-2012 to mid-2013?

Could I also obtain the following informa�on:

1. Extrac�on posi�ve control concentra�ons specifically for batches:

• CWIQMAX20130225_02
• CWIQLYS20130301_02
• CWIQLYS20130423_01

2. Confirma�on of what Proteinase K lot numbers were pH tested as part of OQI#34043. 
Specifically, were SLBB9031V_U, SLBB9031V_T, SLBC6526V_W, and SLBC6526V_X pH tested
and if so, what was their pH?

These lots were used on the lysis batches containing the BLACKBURN evidence of concern.  I
note they were used in lysis batches just prior to the Proteinase K with the high pH iden�fied
as '1251021_A'.  It could be that there was no Proteinase K le� to pH test in the other above
lots, so it is therefore uncertain if they were affected.  To state only one Proteinase K lot was
affected, suggests that other lots were also pH tested, but I would like to confirm if that was
possible.  If not, it s�ll raises doubt those batches.

Thank you for your help

Dr Kirsty Wright
Visiting Fellow
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Genomics Research Centre,
Institute of Health and Biomedical Innovation

From: Laura Reece 
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2022 11:52 PM
To: Kirsty Wright 
Cc: Jess Wellard 
Subject: RE: Dra� report of Johanna Veth and Bruce Budowle

Dear Kirsty

I have discussed this ques�on with senior counsel assis�ng the Commissioner, Michael Hodge KC. He has
suggested that once you have spoken with Jo and Bruce we could arrange to speak with you to discuss next
steps, and the likely format of the hearing. In the mean�me if you wish to compile an addendum report you
should feel free to do so.

We an�cipate receiving a further report from Jo and Bruce rela�ng to the valida�ons of STRmix and PP21
tomorrow, and will forward that to you as soon as it arrives.

We have requested from Queensland Health the further data you nominated in your email on Friday.

Kind regards

Laura  

From: Kirsty Wright 
Sent: Monday, 14 November 2022 7:20 AMr
To: Laura Reece 
Cc: Jess Wellard 
Subject: Re: Dra� report of Johanna Veth and Bruce Budowle

Good morning Laura,

Thank you for sending that through.  I reviewed Dr Veth's report yesterday and con�nued on with
some further analysis of the other documents provided.

Could you please advise what the next steps are following my discussions with Jo and Bruce?  Do you
need me to write a statement or another report? 

Best wishes

Dr Kirsty Wright
Visiting Fellow
Genomics Research Centre,
Institute of Health and Biomedical Innovation

From: Laura Reece 
Sent: Saturday, November 12, 2022 11:26 PM
To: Kirsty Wright 
Cc: Jess Wellard 
Subject: Dra� report of Johanna Veth and Bruce Budowle

Firefox https://outlook.office.com/mail/AAMkADg4YWM4OTViLWQ3NzU...

3 of 4 20/10/2023, 10:57 am

EXP.010.005.0003






